

April 25, 2016

via IZIS

Marnique Y. Heath, Chairperson
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Additional Submission Request; BZA Application No. 19237; 3700 14th Street., N.W.

Dear Chairperson Heath:

I am writing on behalf of the Applicant in the above-referenced case in response to the Board's request made at the BZA Hearing on April 19, 2016. The Board requested that the Applicant submit materials confirming that the roof structures comply with the new penthouse regulations. The architect was out of town last week and we are making efforts to confirm that the structures are in compliance. We will soon submit a revised plan showing the correct guard rail and penthouse measurements. We would ask that the Board make its decision at the BZA Hearing tomorrow, April 26, 2016, and request leave to submit the revised plan prior to receiving an order.

Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,



Martin P. Sullivan

cc: ANC 4C
ANC 1A